

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE

ONE HUNDRED AND ELEVENTH LEGISLATURE

FIRST REGULAR SESSION
December 1, 1982 to June 24, 1983
Chapters 1-452

PUBLISHED BY THE DIRECTOR OF LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH
IN ACCORDANCE WITH MAINE REVISED STATUTES
ANNOTATED, TITLE 3, SECTION 164, SUBSECTION 6.

J.S. McCarthy Co., Inc.
Augusta, Maine
1983

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED AT THE
FIRST REGULAR SESSION

and

FIRST SPECIAL SESSION

of the

ONE HUNDRED AND ELEVENTH LEGISLATURE

1983

CHAPTER 174

H.P. 832 - L.D. 1086

AN ACT to Amend the Requirements and Adjust the Fees for the Licensing, Inspection and Permitting of Fireworks Displays and the Storage and Transportation of Explosives and Flammable Liquids.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 8 MRSA §212, as amended by PL 1973, c. 725, §1, is further amended to read:

§212. Permits for displays; rules

All persons, municipalities, fair associations, amusement parks and other organizations or groups of individuals desiring to discharge, fire off, explode or display fireworks in accordance with section 211, subsection 2, shall apply in writing to the Commissioner of Public Safety for a permit at least ~~15~~ 10 days in advance of the proposed date of the display. The Commissioner of Public Safety, upon receipt of ~~such~~ that application, shall determine if the applicant is competent and if the proposed display will in other respects be in accordance with the law and any rules and ~~regulations~~ which may have been promulgated ~~thereunder~~ in this section. If the Commissioner of Public Safety finds that ~~such~~ the applicant is competent and that the proposed display is in accordance with the law and all rules and ~~regulations~~, he shall issue a permit, otherwise he shall refuse to issue a permit. The Commissioner of Public Safety shall make rules and ~~regulations~~ for the granting of the permits ~~above referred to~~ in this section and shall promulgate such rules and ~~regulations~~ relative to the supervised display of fireworks as shall be conducive to public safety.

The following schedule of fees shall apply to permits and inspections required by this section and by rules and ~~regulations~~ promulgated ~~thereunder~~ in this section:

1. Permit to discharge fireworks. Permit to discharge, fire off or explode fireworks: ~~\$10~~ \$15 per calendar year;

2. Site inspection. Inspection of fireworks display sites: \$5 \$10; and

3. Display permit for specified period of time. Permit for supervised display of fireworks for period of time specified in permit: ~~§15~~ §20.

Sec. 2. 25 MRSA §2441, sub-§§1, 2 and 3, as enacted by PL 1973, c. 725, §2, are amended to read:

1. Inspection of explosive magazines. Inspection of explosive magazines: ~~§5~~ §10 to include any permit issued;

2. Inspection of vehicle used to transport explosives. Inspection of vehicle used to transport explosives: ~~§5~~ §10 to include any permit issued; and

3. Inspection of flammable liquid storage facility. Inspection of flammable liquid storage facility: ~~§5~~ §10 to include any permit issued.

Effective September 23, 1983.

CHAPTER 175

H.P. 1062 - L.D. 1385

AN ACT Concerning School Transportation Contracts.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 20-A MRSA §5401, sub-§13, ¶D is enacted to read:

D. The contract shall be submitted for bid in conformity with the procedures outlined in section 5402.

Sec. 2. 20-A MRSA §5402 is enacted to read:

§5402. Bid procedure

The following shall apply to bids.

1. Written bids. Bids shall be in writing, sealed with outside envelope or wrapper plainly marked "Bid, not to be opened until (with appropriate date inserted)," and mailed to or filed with the superintendent of the unit.

2. Time of opening. A board member or employee